

## **St Nicholas with Bonvilston Community Council**

**Chair: P. Fisher (01446) 781686**

**YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE ST. NICHOLAS WITH BONVILSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL, TO BE HELD AT TREHILL HALL ON MONDAY 21<sup>ST</sup> JANUARY 2019 AT 7:30 PM TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-**

### **AGENDA**

#### **REQUEST FOR DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

- 1 Public Forum
- 2 Apologies for absence
- 3 To discuss the budget analysis and monthly bank reconciliation for 2018/19 Q3
- 4 To discuss the response from OVW regarding grants to Churchyards
- 5 To agree Grants for 2018/19
- 6 To consider a Grant Making Policy for SNBCC
- 7 To discuss the proposed Budget for 2019/20
- 8 To discuss the community consultation reports and identify suitable projects for CC funding
- 9 To agree Reserves for 2019/20
- 10 To set the Precept 2019/20
- 11 To discuss the SNBCC Action Plan
  - a) Format of document
  - b) Joint or community based
  - c) Process to create Action Plan
- 12 To agree on how to feed the Consultation Reports back to the Community
- 13 To discuss outstanding planning application 2018/01423/FUL: The Quad, Sheepcourt Barns, A48, Bonvilston

**N. McGarrigle**  
**Clerk**

*PLEASE INFORM THE CLERK IF YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO ATTEND SO THAT AN APOLOGY CAN BE RECORDED.*